Pakikuha po ang "Q" card, pagkasulat ng application form ng walang blanko.
Tungkol sa GUARANTOR, KUNG SAAN NAKATIRA Walang GUARANTOR

*Partner's profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a minor): at INVITER
Employee N/A or NONE

Guarantor or reference in Japan(PIease provide details of the guarantor or the person to be visited in Japan_
Name C_URASHIMA TARQ N/A or NONE Tel.03-123-4567

Address < 1-2-3 MARUNOUCHI CHIYODAK UTOKYO < N/A or NONE >—
DateofbxWO]/lQGO > Sex: Male (X)—Fema

Relationship to applicant SON IN LAW < N/A or NONE
Profession or occupation and position @DLOYEB N/A or NONE
Nationality and immigration status ﬂANE@ < N/A or NONE >—]

n Inviter in Japan(Please{ write 'same as above' if the inviting person and the guarantor are the same) I
Naoe MARIA URASHMA > TTTTT < N/A or NONETel| 031234567

Address— 1-2-3 MARUNOUCHI CHIYODAKU TOKY < N/A or NONE
' Date of bitth 24/12/1965 Sex: Male [[] Female (X)———

< Relationship to ;pplicant SON < N/A or NONE
= Profession or occupation and position @S_EV@ | < N/A or NONE >—
Nationality and immigration stames / Permanent resident N/A or NONE
*Remarks/Special circumstances, if any _N/A or NONE>

Have you ever: [Paki-tick ng appropriate box

® been convicted of a crime or offence inany country?

® been sentenced to imprisonment for 1 year or more in any country?**

® been deported or removed from Japan or any country for overstaying your visa or violating
any law or regulation?

@ been convicted and sentenced for a drug offence in any country in violation of law
concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychotropic substances?**

@ engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for other
persons, or in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly
connected to prostitution?

® committed trafficking in persons or incited or aided another to commit such an effence?

** Please tick “Yes” if you have received any sentence, even if the sentence wa

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above questions, please providetelevant details.

Kung may "Yes", pakisulat po ang explanation dito. |Kung walang "Yes |
Kung hindi sapat ang space maaring magdagdag ng

panibagong papel. <_N/A or NONE

“I hereby declare that the statement given above is true and correct. | understand that immigration status and period of stay to
be granted are decided by the Japanese immigration authorities upon my arrival. | understand that possession of a visa does not
entitle the bearer to enter Japan upon arrival at port of entry if he or she is found inadmissible.”

“I hereby consent to the provision of my personal information (by an accredited travel agent, within its capacity of representing
my visa application) to the Japanese embassy/consulate-general and (entrust the agent with) the payment of my visa fee to the

Japanese en Date of Documentation o Application [sary”

[
Date of applicatiori_0 1/November/20 18 “Signature of applicant m

"' Kung sakali ang aplikante ay menor de edad,(0~12 taon), Sign by Father

Al ang magulang o kaya legal na tagapag-alaga ang pwedeng ! forthevisaapplication
h rdance with the Act on the

Pri pumlrma sg apphcatlon fOf' . r, “the Act”). Retained Personal
in{ Kailangan ilagay kungianong relasyon sa aplikante. t necessary for the purposes

stated in Article 8 of the Act.

*Application Form Size: A4(2 10X 297mm) size only!

#No Correction Tape(Liquid) *Remove all staplers




